
1 CLK Official Fillng****12/10/2007 l a 2 6  AM *.**a 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, December 10.2007 9:46 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young 
Order / Notice Submitted 

0 
6 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070243 
Filename / Path: 070243or.11.20.07.ky.doc 

12/1012007 945:OO AM 

&: 
Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING APPLICATION FOR QUICK-TAKE AMENDMENT today. 

' " I O  







I CCA Official ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, June 11,2007 8:10 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 611 112007 8:08:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 070242or.5.22.rjj.doc 
Docket Number: 070242-El ST IVE 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TAlUFFS 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@mc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6195 



I?re Assiannent and Schedulina Record n Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comlet e s 

Docket No.070242-E1 Date Docketed: 04/05/2007 Ti t le :  Request for revisions t o  underground residential d i f ferent ia l ,  
by Gulf Power Company. 

Company: Gulf Power Company I Fpsc. - coRREspoM)ENcE I 
DOCUMENT NO. b f l 5 ~  7 

Off ic ia l  F i l ing Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: A M  CLK (MP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SG4 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I ( X I  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - WR C W  e and returns t o  CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
A4CbI IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

OPR S t a f f  

~~ 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECl TO REVISIMV. 
W A C T  WE RECORDS SECTIMV:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASU revision level Previous Current 

S t a f f  Counsel 

C!ms 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearina 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  with C U :  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

LY. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

39. 
3a. 
._ 

I I I 
I I I 

I I 

I 
I 

I4U. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comlete S Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 5 Conmissioners -1 Comissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  M e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CcAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED NENTS 



Case Assianlnen t and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Corm 1 e- n 
Docket No.070242-E1 Date Docketed: 94/05/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  revisions t o  underground residential d i f fe ren t ia l ,  

Cwrpany: Gulf Power Colnpany 

by tu1 f Power Conpany . 

1. Staff Rec-dation 
2. Agenda - T a r l f f  F i l i n g  
3. Tar i f f  Order 
4. 
5. 

Consutunating Order i f  No Protest 
Close Docket or Revlse CASR 

Official F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RC4 SCR sa 
e(). indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e r  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proarm Modul e A4Cb) 

Time Schedule 
THIS SCHEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENl I IT IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TD R E M S I I N .  

"E 05/10/2007 
"E 05/22/2007 
"E 06/11/2007 
"E 07/05/2007 
"E 08/06/2007 

OPR Staff 

R laeger Staf f  Counsel 

!x!b 

7. 
8 .  

CONTACT THE RE- SECTION:~850)  413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR revision level  Previous Current 

Recomnded assiqnments for hearina 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 94/19/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

za . 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. I 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. .~ 

I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comnissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Officer 
I Conmissioners 1 K I M  I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I E l  I 

Where oanels are assianed the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairnun: -.. . n  - 

C2 

X I  I 
the identical panel dk ides  the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: %$ 
Date: 04/19/2007 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

-~ 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulina Record 

1. Sta f f  Recomndation "E 

Agenda "E 
T a r i f f  Order "E 
Consumnating Order i f  No Protest "E 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 08/06/2007 

T Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

09/13/2007 
09/25/2007 
10/15/2007 
11/08/2007 
11/26/2007 

- 
Page 1 o f  1 

ALL I EO I CT 1 MM 1 AG I SK 

rc 

Ex& 
EO I CT 1 MM I AG I SK 

Docket No.070242-E1 Date Docketed: 04/05/2007 T i t l e :  Request for revisions t o  underground residential d i f fe ren t ia l ,  
by Gulf Power Company. 

Conpany: Gulf Power Company 

X 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

X 

("0" indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Proarain Module 

OPR Staff 

A4(b) 

S t a f f s  

E Draper, L Colson 

Staf f  Counsel 

K!B 

R Jaeger 

Reconrnended assiqnnents fo r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comission 1 Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 08/08/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

p 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 

I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
.K i n  10 workdavs. Time Schedule 
MRNING: THIS S&EDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 
.T I S  TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISION. 
UR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIoN:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
a. 
9. 

LO. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2 1 .  
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Comni ssioners I Hra I Staff i 

Prehearinq Of f icer  
I Comni ss i  oners I AOM 

PSC/CLKOIS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

._  
Staff A siqnments 

,- 
Section I - Off ice of Conmission Clerk 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REMSIMV. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEClIMV:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Page 1 o f  1 / 

E Draper, L Colson 

h 

Current CASR revision leve l  

Docket No.070242-E1 Date Docketed: 04/05/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  revisions t o  underground residential d i f fe ren t ia l ,  
by Cul f Power Company. 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

OPR Staff Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

m 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
I 6: -1 R Ja er 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignnents fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

Date f i l e d  with 
35 .  
36. 
~~ 

I n i t i a l s  DPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I I 
I I 
I I 

I I 


